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July 22, 2025
S 119 Public Records Request
Please furnish me copies of the following records:
1. All FY24 Full Cost Allocation Payments (FCAP) paid by GRU to the City of Gainesville pursuant to the attached previously identified “Financial Associations”.
2. All FY24 Full Cost Allocation Payments (FCAP) paid by the City of Gainesville to GRU pursuant to the attached previously identified “Financial Associations”. For both 1&2, please state whether the payments were made pursuant to a Service Level Agreement (SLA), Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), both, or neither.
3. Answers to ratepayer questions, and the question answered, by Mr. Ed Bielarski which he solicited in an Alachua Chronicle post dated June 29, 2025, “Bielarski: Fact or Fiction, Part 2”.
4. A list of all GRU accounts never billed in FY24 (e.g. County Streetlights, County Fire Hydrants, etc.)






Financial Associations Between GRU, City of Gainesville and Alachua County
· Broadband Services
· Dark Fiber/Connectivity
· GRUCom
· Broadcast Services
· CADET Program
· City Attorney Legal Services
· Bond Counsel
· Defense
· Other
· City Clerk’s Office
· City Commission Services
· City Utility Tax and Local Option Sales Tax Collection
· ConnectFree Funding
· County Fire Hydrants
· County Streetlights
· County Utility Tax and Local Option Sales Tax Collection
· Document Storage
· Document Management Services
· Engineering & Architectural Services
· Equity & Inclusion
· Fleet Maintenance
· Fuel Tax Refunds
· Human Resources (HR)
· Insurance
· Lobbyist (State & Federal)
· Low Income Energy Efficiency Program (LEEP)
· PensionsC 
· Stormwater & Garbage Fee Collection (City)
· Surplus Sales
· Sweetwater Wetland Maintenance
· Warehouse
· Workday Licenses
MOU? SLA? NEITHER?
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Jim Konish, Attorney at Law
(352)-871-4747
jimkonishrentals@gmail.com

PO Box 6020, Gainesville FL, 32627





